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PRAYERS 
 
 

PRESENTING PETITIONS 
 
Petitions of citizens of the Province of Saskatchewan were presented and laid upon the Table by the 
following Members: Elhard, Hermanson, Bjornerud, Stewart, McMorris, Eagles, Bakken, Huyghebaert, 
Brkich, Weekes, Chisholm, and Dearborn. 
 
 

READING AND RECEIVING PETITIONS 
 

According to Order, the Deputy Clerk having favourably reported on the same pursuant to Rule 14(7), the 
following Petitions were read and received: 

 
Of citizens of the Province of Saskatchewan humbly praying that your Honourable Assembly may be 
pleased to cause the Government to reverse the decision to force the amalgamation of school divisions in 
Saskatchewan and continue re-organization of school division on a strictly voluntary basis. 

(Sessional Paper No. 637) 
 
Of citizens of the Province of Saskatchewan humbly praying that your Honourable Assembly may be 
pleased to cause the Government to take the necessary action to ensure that the CAIS program receives 
adequate provincial funding, the funding formula is changed to ensure equal access to compensation, 
and to contribute funds to the latest BSE assistance package released by the Federal Government. 

(Sessional Paper No. 638) 
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Of citizens of the Province of Saskatchewan humbly praying that your Honourable Assembly may be 
pleased to cause the Government to take necessary steps to ensure that this portion of #15 Highway be 
repaired and re-surfaced immediately so as to remove the safety hazard to all motorists who rely on this 
vital road for transportation and economic purposes. 

(Sessional Paper No. 639) 
 
Of citizens of the Province of Saskatchewan humbly praying that your Honourable Assembly may be 
pleased to cause the Government to immediately address the concerns of all individuals affected by the 
TransGas Asquith Natural Gas Storage Project, pay 100% of the costs involved to rectify disruptions to 
water supplies, produce an environment assessment study encompassing a larger area outside the scope 
of the project, disclose the project’s long term effects on these areas and consider alternative sources of 
water for the project. 

(Sessional Paper No. 640) 
 
Of citizens of the Province of Saskatchewan humbly praying that your Honourable Assembly may be 
pleased to cause the Government to reconsider the decision to reduce funding to the Claybank Brick 
Plant. 

(Addendum to Sessional Paper No. 180) 
 

 
 

TABLING OF SUPPLEMENTARY ESTIMATES 
 
The Hon. Mr. Van Mulligen delivered a message from the Lieutenant Governor which was read by the 
Speaker as follows: 
 
November 16, 2004 
 
The Lieutenant Governor transmits Supplementary Estimates of certain sums required for the service of the 
Province for the twelve months ending March 31, 2005, and recommends the same to the Legislative 
Assembly. 
 
LYNDA M. HAVERSTOCK 
Lieutenant Governor  

(Addendum to Sessional Paper No. 71) 
 
 
 
Moved by the Hon. Mr. Van Mulligen, seconded by the Hon. Mr. Taylor: 
 

That Her Honour’s Message and the Supplementary Estimates be referred to the Committee of Finance. 
 
A debate arising and the question being put, it was agreed to. 
 



Tuesday, November 16, 2004  3 
 
 

REFERRAL OF ESTIMATES TO THE STANDING COMMITTEE ON CROWN AND CENTRAL AGENCIES  
 
On motion of the Hon. Mr. Van Mulligen, seconded by the Hon. Ms. Atkinson, by leave of the Assembly: 
 
Ordered, That the following Supplementary Estimates, being: 
Vote 53 Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation 
Vote 74 Information Technology Office 

be withdrawn from the Committee of Finance and referred to the Standing Committee on Crown and Central 
Agencies. 
 

REFERRAL OF ESTIMATES TO THE STANDING COMMITTEE ON THE ECONOMY 
 
On motion of the Hon. Mr. Van Mulligen, seconded by the Hon. Ms. Atkinson, by leave of the Assembly: 
 
Ordered, That the following Supplementary Estimates, being: 
Vote 1 Agriculture and Food 
Vote 23 Industry and Resources 

be withdrawn from the Committee of Finance and referred to the Standing Committee on the Economy. 
 

REFERRAL OF ESTIMATES TO THE STANDING COMMITTEE ON HUMAN SERVICES  
 

On motion of the Hon. Mr. Van Mulligen, seconded by the Hon. Ms. Atkinson, by leave of the Assembly: 
 
Ordered, That the following Supplementary Estimates, being: 
Vote 3 Justice 
Vote 5 Learning 
Vote 27 Culture, Youth and Recreation 
Vote 32 Health 
Vote 73 Corrections and Public Safety 

be withdrawn from the Committee of Finance and referred to the Standing Committee on Human Services. 
 

REFERRAL OF ESTIMATES TO THE STANDING COMMITTEE ON INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS AND 
INFRASTRUCTURE  

 
On motion of the Hon. Mr. Van Mulligen, seconded by the Hon. Ms. Atkinson, by leave of the Assembly: 
 
Ordered, That the following Supplementary Estimates, being: 
Vote 17 Highways and Transportation Capital 
Vote 75 Northern Affairs 

be withdrawn from the Committee of Finance and referred to the Standing Committee on Intergovernmental 
Affairs and Infrastructure. 

 
REFERRAL OF ESTIMATES TO THE STANDING COMMITTEE ON HOUSE SERVICES 

 
On motion of the Hon. Mr. Van Mulligen, seconded by the Hon. Ms. Atkinson, by leave of the Assembly: 
 
Ordered, That the following Supplementary Estimates, being: 
Vote 21 Legislative Assembly 

be withdrawn from the Committee of Finance and referred to the Standing Committee on House Services. 
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On motion of the Hon. Mr. Van Mulligen: 
 
Ordered, That this Assembly do now adjourn. 
 

____________________ 
 
 

The Assembly adjourned at 4:51 p.m. until Wednesday at 1:30 p.m. 
 
  Hon. P. Myron Kowalsky 
  Speaker 
 
 

____________________ 
 
 
 

RETURNS, REPORTS AND PAPERS TABLED 
 
 
The following paper was laid upon the Table: 
 
By the Hon. Mr. Van Mulligen: 
 
2004-2005 Saskatchewan Mid-Year Report   

(Sessional Paper No. 642) 
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NOTICE OF MOTIONS FOR FIRST READING OF BILLS 
AVIS DE MOTIONS PORTANT PREMIÈRE LECTURE DE PROJETS DE LOI 
 
On Thursday / jeudi: 
 
Hon. Mr. Taylor to move First Reading of Bill No. 81 – The Municipalities Act 
 
Hon. Mr. Taylor to move First Reading of Bill No. 82 – The Miscellaneous Municipal Statutes Amendment 
Act, 2004 
 
Hon. Mr. Nilson to move First Reading of Bill No. 83 – The Medical Profession Amendment Act, 2004 
 
Hon. Mr. Nilson to move First Reading of Bill No. 84 – The Vital Statistics Amendment Act, 2004 (No. 2) 
L’hon. M. Nilson proposera la première lecture du projet de loi no 84 - Loi no 2 de 2004 modifiant la Loi de 
1995 sur les services de l’état civil 
 
 
NOTICE OF WRITTEN QUESTIONS 
 
The following Question was asked on day no. 58 and is to be answered by day no. 63: 
 
Mr. D'Autremont, to ask the Government the following Question No. 511: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Assessment Management Agency: With reference to the 
reassessment that SAMA will be undertaking this fiscal year: (1) What are the preliminary proposals and will 
they be released to the public? (2) What is the expected impact on property taxes? (3) When is it expected that 
reassessment will come into effect? (4) Will public hearings be held prior to the recommendations being 
implemented? (5) If so, when and in what communities will these hearings be held? 
 
The following Questions were asked on day no. 60 and are to be answered by day no. 65: 
 
Mr. Dearborn, to ask the Government the following Question No. 512: 
 
To the Minister of Agriculture: (1) What mechanism does Saskatchewan Crop Insurance use to determine 
whether crop rotation guidelines have been followed or violated when acreage reports are filed? (2) Is this 
mechanism a computer data-based mechanism or is it done by hand and researched as claims are filed? 
 
Mr. Weekes, to ask the Government the following Question No. 513: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Immigration: (1) Which Immigration department employees went on trips 
overseas since January 1, 2004 to recruit possible immigrants for Saskatchewan? (2) Which companies went 
on these trips?  
 
Mr. Weekes, to ask the Government the following Question No. 514: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Immigration: (1) How many trips overseas have employees of your 
department made since January 1, 2004 to recruit possible immigrants for Saskatchewan? (2) Please provide 
the cost of each trip, where department employees went and how many new immigrants have come to 
Saskatchewan as a result of these trips? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 515: 
 
To the Premier: On February 17, 2003, the Premier said, “In March of 1997, the government believed it had 
an equity partner to share the risk of building storage sheds.” Is there any written communication between 
Con-Force and the government that corroborates this statement by the Premier? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 516: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: An October 21, 2004 Regina Leader-Post 
article states, “Provincial Cabinet Minister Peter Prebble said Wednesday that the government did believe in 
1997 that Con-Force Limited intended to become an equity partner in the building of potato sheds for its 
failed Spudco venture.” Is there any written communication between Con-Force and the government that 
corroborates this statement by the Minister? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 517: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: The June 25, 1998 Spudco Review 
conducted by Ernst and Young recommended: “A definitive conclusion is required regarding the need for an 
Order-in-Council (to authorize the financing of the construction of the potato storage facilities) and therefore, 
a legal opinion will be required.” Was a legal opinion obtained and from what law firm? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 518: 
 
To the Minister of Crown Management Board: The June 25, 1998 Spudco Review conducted by Ernst and 
Young recommended: “A definitive conclusion is required regarding the need for an Order-in-Council (to 
authorize the financing of the construction of the potato storage facilities) and therefore, a legal opinion will 
be required.” Was a legal opinion obtained and from what law firm? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 519: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: On August 21, 1998, Mark Langefeld of 
Judith River Farms Ltd. wrote to Ron Styles and Harvey Fjeld of SaskWater asking the following question: 
“Does Con-Force Industries really have a 51% interest in the storage buildings or is this a 100% SaskWater 
operation?” What was SaskWater’s response to this request? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 520: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: On October 10, 1998 SaskWater 
Corporation Information Item presented by Ron Styles stated that the Member from Meadow Lake, at the 
time Minister responsible for SaskWater, had approved a strategy to “create some financial expediency for 
Microgro through impacting the cash flow.” What was the Minister’s intent in approving this strategy? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 521: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: On October 10, 1998 SaskWater 
Corporation Information Item presented by Ron Styles stated that the Member from Meadow Lake, at the 
time Minister responsible for SaskWater, had approved a strategy to “create some financial expediency for 
Microgro through impacting the cash flow.” What specific action did SaskWater take as a result of this 
strategy? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 522: 
 
To the Minister of Crown Management Board: A November 18, 1999 CIC Board of Directors information 
item stated: “At the end of 1999, SaskWater has $3.9 million in trust liabilities either associated with 
Rafferty/Alameda completion or owed to Ducks Unlimited which cannot be funded as the cash associated 
with these has been used to finance SPUDCO storage capital and losses.” (1) Who made the decision to use 
this money to finance SPUDCO storage capital and losses? (2) Which Minister or Ministers approved this 
decision and which Ministers were aware of this decision? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 523: 
 
To the Minister of Crown Management Board: A November 18, 1999 CIC Board of Directors information 
item stated: “At the end of 1999, SaskWater has $3.9 million in trust liabilities either associated with 
Rafferty/Alameda completion or owed to Ducks Unlimited which cannot be funded as the cash associated 
with these has been used to finance SPUDCO storage capital and losses.” What action was taken to discipline 
or reprimand those responsible for using these trust moneys to finance SPUDCO storage capital and losses? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 524: 
 
To the Minister of Crown Management Board: A November 18, 1999 CIC Board of Directors information 
item stated: “At the end of 1999, SaskWater has $3.9 million in trust liabilities either associated with 
Rafferty/Alameda completion or owed to Ducks Unlimited which cannot be funded as the cash associated 
with these has been used to finance SPUDCO storage capital and losses.” (1) Was a legal opinion obtained 
with regard to this matter? (2) If so, what law firm provided the legal opinion? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 525: 
 
To the Premier: In May 2004, lawyers with the firm Olive Waller Zinkhan Waller filed a $10 million 
countersuit in the SPUDCO case, which alleged that the plaintiff’s circulated “false or misleading financial 
information”, that “erroneous information as to profitability” was contained in the business plan and that both 
the plaintiffs and their accountants “negligently or wilfully misrepresented the economic potential” of the 
potato venture. (1) Is there any evidence the government has to substantiate this allegation? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 526: 
 
To the Minister of Crown Management Board: In May 2004, lawyers with the firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
Waller filed a $10 million countersuit in the SPUDCO case, which alleged that the plaintiff’s circulated “false 
or misleading financial information”, that “erroneous information as to profitability” was contained in the 
business plan and that both the plaintiffs and their accountants “negligently or wilfully misrepresented the 
economic potential” of the potato venture. (1) Is there any evidence the government has to substantiate this 
allegation? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 527: 
 
To the Premier: In May 2004, lawyers with the firm Olive Waller Zinkhan Waller filed a $10 million 
countersuit in the SPUDCO case, which alleged that the plaintiff’s circulated “false or misleading financial 
information”, that “erroneous information as to profitability” was contained in the business plan and that both 
the plaintiffs and their accountants “negligently or wilfully misrepresented the economic potential” of the 
potato venture. (1) Who within government authorized the decision to make these allegations against the 
plaintiffs and their accountants? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 528: 
 
To the Minister of Crown Management Board: In May 2004, lawyers with the firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
Waller filed a $10 million countersuit in the SPUDCO case, which alleged that the plaintiff’s circulated “false 
or misleading financial information”, that “erroneous information as to profitability” was contained in the 
business plan and that both the plaintiffs and their accountants “negligently or wilfully misrepresented the 
economic potential” of the potato venture. (1) Who within government authorized the decision to make these 
allegations against the plaintiffs and their accountants? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 529: 
 
To the Premier: On October 17, 2003, lawyers with the firm Olive Waller Zinkhan Waller filed documents in 
court alleging that the Saskatchewan Party had committed to settle the SPUDCO lawsuit if it became 
government. (1) Who within government authorized the decision to make this allegation in court? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 530: 
 
To the Minister of Crown Management Board: On October 17, 2003, lawyers with the firm Olive Waller 
Zinkhan Waller filed documents in court alleging that the Saskatchewan Party had committed to settle the 
SPUDCO lawsuit if it became government. (1) Who within government authorized the decision to make this 
allegation in court? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 531: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. The Premier 
was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did the Premier take to encourage the 
government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? (2) Are there written documents 
supporting these actions? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 532: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. The Member 
from Prince Albert Northcote was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did the Member 
from Prince Albert Northcote take to encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this 
business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 533: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. The Member 
from Saskatoon Nutana was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did the Member from 
Saskatoon Nutana take to encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business 
arrangement? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 534: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. The Member 
from Regina Rosemont was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did the Member from 
Regina Rosemont take to encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business 
arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 535: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. The Member 
from Saskatoon Massey Place was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did the 
Member from Saskatoon Massey Place take to encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal 
of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 536: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. The Member 
from Regina Lakeview was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did the Member from 
Regina Lakeview take to encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business 
arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 537: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. The Member 
from Yorkton was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did the Member from Yorkton 
take to encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 538: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. The Member 
from Meadow Lake was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did the Member from 
Meadow Lake take to encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business 
arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 539: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Roy 
Romanow was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Roy Romanow take to 
encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 540: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Dwain 
Lingenfelter was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Dwain Lingenfelter take to 
encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 541: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Robert 
Mitchell was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Robert Mitchell take to 
encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 542: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Janice 
MacKinnon was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Janice MacKinnon take to 
encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 543: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Ned 
Shillington was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Ned Shillington take to 
encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 544: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Bernie Wiens 
was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Bernie Wiens take to encourage the 
government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 545: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Eric Upshall 
was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Eric Upshall take to encourage the 
government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 



Tuesday, November 16, 2004 APPENDIX VII 
 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 546: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Judy Bradley 
was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Judy Bradley take to encourage the 
government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 547: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Keith Goulet 
was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Keith Goulet take to encourage the 
government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 548: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Carol 
Teichrob was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Carol Teichrob take to 
encourage the government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 549: 
 
To the Premier: On April 28, 1998, cabinet approved a plan to obtain the financing for the four SPUDCO 
storage facilities with total debt of $14.5 million, yet no effort was made at that time by the government to 
publicly correct the inaccurate portrayal of the arrangement with Con-Force as a “partnership”. Lorne Scott 
was a member of Cabinet at that time. (1) What specific actions did Lorne Scott take to encourage the 
government to correct the inaccurate portrayal of this business arrangement? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 550: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: (1) Provide a detailed, itemized 
accounting of all money spent by SaskWater and any other government department, Crown or agency on 
SPUDCO, including all legal fees and legal settlements. (2) Provide the names of the persons, companies, and 
other entities that received this money, the amounts each received, and the goods and services the government 
received for these payments. 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 551: 
 
To the Premier: On July 30, 1998, Deputy Premier Dwain Lingenfelter sent a briefing note on SPUDCO to 
Premier Roy Romanow indicating: “There are lapses in the requisite legislative authorities to permit 
SaskWater Corporation to process in certain areas of business they have undertaken.” (1) What specific action 
did Premier Roy Romanow take to address these lapses in requisite legislative authority? (2) Is there any 
written record of Premier Romanow’s actions? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 552: 
 
To the Premier: On July 30, 1998, Deputy Premier Dwain Lingenfelter sent a briefing note on SPUDCO to 
Premier Roy Romanow indicating: “There are lapses in the requisite legislative authorities to permit 
SaskWater Corporation to process in certain areas of business they have undertaken.” (1) What specific action 
did Deputy Premier Lingenfelter take to address these lapses in requisite legislative authority? (2) Is there any 
written record of Deputy Premier Lingenfelter’s actions? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 553: 
 
To the Premier: On July 30, 1998, Deputy Premier Dwain Lingenfelter sent a briefing note on SPUDCO to 
Premier Roy Romanow indicating: “There are lapses in the requisite legislative authorities to permit 
SaskWater Corporation to process in certain areas of business they have undertaken.” (1) Other than the 
Premier and Deputy Premier, which Ministers and other government officials were aware of this briefing 
note? (2) What specific actions did these Ministers and other government officials take to address the lapses 
in requisite legislative authority identified in the briefing note? 
 
The following Questions were asked on day no. 61 and are to be answered by day no. 66: 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 554: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Five Hills Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Five Hills Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 555: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Five Hills Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Five Hills Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 556: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Five Hills Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Five Hills Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 557: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Cypress Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Cypress Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 558: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Cypress Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Cypress Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 559: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Cypress Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Cypress Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 560: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Cypress Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Cypress Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 561: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Cypress Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Cypress Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 562: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Athabasca Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Athabasca Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 563: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Athabasca Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Athabasca Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 564: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Athabasca Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Athabasca Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 565: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Athabasca Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Athabasca Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 566: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Athabasca Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Athabasca Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 567: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Keewatin Yatthe Health Authority pay to the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Keewatin Yatthe Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 568: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Keewatin Yatthe Health Authority pay to the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Keewatin Yatthe Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 569: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Keewatin Yatthe Health Authority pay to the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Keewatin Yatthe Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 570: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Keewatin Yatthe Health Authority pay to the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Keewatin Yatthe Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 571: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Keewatin Yatthe Health Authority pay to the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Keewatin Yatthe Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 572: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Mamawetan Churchill River Health Authority pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the Mamawetan Churchill River Health Authority by the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 573: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Mamawetan Churchill River Health Authority pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the Mamawetan Churchill River Health Authority by the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 574: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Mamawetan Churchill River Health Authority pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the Mamawetan Churchill River Health Authority by the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 575: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Mamawetan Churchill River Health Authority pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the Mamawetan Churchill River Health Authority by the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 576: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Mamawetan Churchill River Health Authority pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the Mamawetan Churchill River Health Authority by the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 577: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Kelsey Trail Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Kelsey Trail Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 578: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Kelsey Trail Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Kelsey Trail Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 579: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Kelsey Trail Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Kelsey Trail Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 580: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Kelsey Trail Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Kelsey Trail Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 581: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Kelsey Trail Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Kelsey Trail Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 582: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Prince Albert Parkland Health Authority pay to the 
law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Prince Albert Parkland Health Authority by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 583: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Prince Albert Parkland Health Authority pay to the 
law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Prince Albert Parkland Health Authority by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 584: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Prince Albert Parkland Health Authority pay to the 
law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Prince Albert Parkland Health Authority by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 585: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Prince Albert Parkland Health Authority pay to the 
law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Prince Albert Parkland Health Authority by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 586: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Prince Albert Parkland Health Authority pay to the 
law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Prince Albert Parkland Health Authority by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 587: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Sunrise Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Sunrise Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 588: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Sunrise Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Sunrise Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 589: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Sunrise Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Sunrise Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 590: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Sunrise Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Sunrise Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 591: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Sunrise Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Sunrise Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 592: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Regina Qu’Appelle Health Authority pay to the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Regina Qu’Appelle Health Authority by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 593: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Regina Qu’Appelle Health Authority pay to the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Regina Qu’Appelle Health Authority by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 594: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Regina Qu’Appelle Health Authority pay to the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Regina Qu’Appelle Health Authority by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 595: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Regina Qu’Appelle Health Authority pay to the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Regina Qu’Appelle Health Authority by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 596: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Regina Qu’Appelle Health Authority pay to the law 
firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the Regina Qu’Appelle Health Authority by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 597: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Prairie North Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Prairie North Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 598: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Prairie North Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Prairie North Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 599: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Prairie North Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Prairie North Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 600: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Prairie North Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Prairie North Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 601: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Prairie North Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Prairie North Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 602: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Saskatoon Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Saskatoon Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 603: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Saskatoon Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Saskatoon Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 604: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Saskatoon Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Saskatoon Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 605: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Saskatoon Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Saskatoon Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 606: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Saskatoon Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Saskatoon Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 607: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Heartland Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Heartland Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 608: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Heartland Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Heartland Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 609: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Heartland Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Heartland Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 610: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Heartland Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Heartland Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 611: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Heartland Health Authority pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the Heartland Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 612: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Sun Country Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Sun Country Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 613: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Sun Country Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Sun Country Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 614: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Sun Country Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Sun Country Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 615: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Sun Country Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Sun Country Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 616: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Sun Country Health Authority pay to the law firm 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided to the Sun Country Health Authority by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 617: 
 
To the Minister of Aboriginal Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Aboriginal Affairs pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the department of Aboriginal Affairs by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 618: 
 
To the Minister of Aboriginal Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Aboriginal Affairs pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the department of Aboriginal Affairs by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 619: 
 
To the Minister of Aboriginal Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Aboriginal Affairs pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the department of Aboriginal Affairs by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 620: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Immigration: (1) How much money did the department of Immigration pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the department of Immigration by the law firm Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 



XVIII APPENDIX Tuesday, November 16, 2004 
 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 621: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Immigration: (1) How much money did the department of Immigration pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the department of Immigration by the law firm Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 622: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Immigration: (1) How much money did the department of Immigration pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the department of Immigration by the law firm Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 623: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Immigration: (1) How much money did the department of Immigration pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided to the department of Immigration by the law firm Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 624: 
 
To the Minister of Highways and Transportation: (1) How much money did the department of Highways and 
Transportation pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? 
(2) What services and how many hours of service were provided to the department of Highways and 
Transportation by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 625: 
 
To the Minister of Highways and Transportation: (1) How much money did the department of Highways and 
Transportation pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? 
(2) What services and how many hours of service were provided to the department of Highways and 
Transportation by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 626: 
 
To the Minister of Highways and Transportation: (1) How much money did the department of Highways and 
Transportation pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? 
(2) What services and how many hours of service were provided to the department of Highways and 
Transportation by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 627: 
 
To the Minister of Highways and Transportation: (1) How much money did the department of Highways and 
Transportation pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? 
(2) What services and how many hours of service were provided to the department of Highways and 
Transportation by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 628: 
 
To the Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Intergovernmental 
Affairs pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 629: 
 
To the Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Intergovernmental 
Affairs pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 630: 
 
To the Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Intergovernmental 
Affairs pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 631: 
 
To the Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Intergovernmental 
Affairs pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 632: 
 
To the Minister of Northern Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Northern Affairs pay to the 
law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided to the department by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 633: 
 
To the Minister of Northern Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Northern Affairs pay to the 
law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 
2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 634: 
 
To the Minister of Northern Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Northern Affairs pay to the 
law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 
2002-2003? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 635: 
 
To the Minister of Northern Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Northern Affairs pay to the 
law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 
2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 636: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the department of Health pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided to the department by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal 
year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 637: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the department of Health pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 638: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the department of Health pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 639: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the department of Health pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 640: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the department of Health pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 641: 
 
To the Minister of Corrections and Public Safety: (1) How much money did the department of Corrections 
and Public Safety pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? 
(2) What services and how many hours of service were provided to the department by the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 642: 
 
To the Minister of Corrections and Public Safety: (1) How much money did the department of Corrections 
and Public Safety pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? 
(2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 643: 
 
To the Minister of Corrections and Public Safety: (1) How much money did the department of Corrections 
and Public Safety pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? 
(2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 644: 
 
To the Minister of Corrections and Public Safety: (1) How much money did the department of Corrections 
and Public Safety pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? 
(2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 645: 
 
To the Minister of Culture, Youth and Recreation: (1) How much money did the department of Culture, 
Youth and Recreation pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-
2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 646: 
 
To the Minister of Culture, Youth and Recreation: (1) How much money did the department of Culture, 
Youth and Recreation pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-
2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 647: 
 
To the Minister of Culture, Youth and Recreation: (1) How much money did the department of Culture, 
Youth and Recreation pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-
2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 648: 
 
To the Minister of Culture, Youth and Recreation: (1) How much money did the department of Culture, 
Youth and Recreation pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-
2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 649: 
 
To the Minister of Culture, Youth and Recreation: (1) How much money did the department of Culture, 
Youth and Recreation pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-
2005? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 650: 
 
To the Minister of Government Relations: (1) How much money did the department of Government Relations 
pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services 
and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the 
fiscal year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 651: 
 
To the Minister of Government Relations: (1) How much money did the department of Government Relations 
pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2001-2002? (2) What services 
and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the 
fiscal year 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 652: 
 
To the Minister of Government Relations: (1) How much money did the department of Government Relations 
pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2002-2003? (2) What services 
and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the 
fiscal year 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 653: 
 
To the Minister of Government Relations: (1) How much money did the department of Government Relations 
pay to the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2003-2004? (2) What services 
and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the 
fiscal year 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 654: 
 
To the Minister of Aboriginal Affairs: (1) How much money did the department of Aboriginal Affairs pay to 
the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2000-2001? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal 
year 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 655: 
 
To the Minister of Learning: (1) How much money did the department of Learning pay to the law firm Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 656: 
 
To the Minister of Justice: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of Justice pay to the law firm of 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 657: 
 
To the Minister of Community Resources and Employment: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department 
of Community Resources and Employment pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the 
fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 658: 
 
To the Minister of Environment: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of Environment pay to the 
law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-
2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 659: 
 
To the Minister of Finance: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of Finance pay to the law firm of 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 660: 
 
To the Minister of Agriculture and Food: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of Agriculture and 
Food pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
for the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 661: 
 
To the Minister of Industry and Resources: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of Industry and 
Resources pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
for the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 662: 
 
To the Minister of Government Relations: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of Government 
Relations pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
for the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 663: 
 
To the Minister of Northern Affairs: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of Northern Affairs pay 
to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how 
many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 
2004-2005? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 664: 
 
To the Minister of Highways and Transportation: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of 
Highways and Transportation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 
2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 665: 
 
To the Minister of Aboriginal Affairs: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of Aboriginal Affairs 
pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal 
year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 666: 
 
To the Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of 
Intergovernmental Affairs pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-
2005? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 667: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Seniors: (1) How much in legal fees did the Seniors Department pay to the 
law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many 
hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-
2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 668: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Immigration: (1) How much in legal fees did the Department of Immigration 
pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal year 2004-2005? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for the fiscal 
year 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 669: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Crown Management Board: (1) What process has been undertaken to ensure 
that Tom Waller is independent of his former law firm, Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller? (2) Has he, or was 
he required to, dispose of his partnership units in this firm prior to assuming his position as President and 
CEO of Crown Management Board? (3) If so, when did this occur? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 670: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Crown Management Board: (1) Is Crown Management Board President Tom 
Waller still a partner in the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller? (2) What percentage share does he 
own in the firm? (3) Does the value of Mr. Waller’s partnership units increase when the firm has retained 
earnings? (4) If Mr. Waller is no longer a partner, when and under what terms was he bought out? (5) Is Mr. 
Waller receiving any form of payment from Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller in 2004? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 671: 
 
To the Premier: What members or former members of the law firm Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller have 
been appointed to any Saskatchewan government board, agency, crown, advisory position or any other 
government position? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 672: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Crown Management Board: (1) How much money did the Crown 
Investments Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000? (2) 
What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 673: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Crown Management Board: (1) How much money did the Crown 
Investments Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001? (2) 
What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 674: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Crown Management Board: (1) How much money did the Crown 
Investments Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002? (2) 
What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 675: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Crown Management Board: (1) How much money did the Crown 
Investments Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003? (2) 
What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 676: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Crown Management Board: (1) How much money did the Crown 
Management Board pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2004? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 677: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Crop Insurance Corporation: (1) How much money did the 
Saskatchewan Crop Insurance Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2000? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 678: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Crop Insurance Corporation: (1) How much money did the 
Saskatchewan Crop Insurance Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 679: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Crop Insurance Corporation: (1) How much money did the 
Saskatchewan Crop Insurance Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 680: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Crop Insurance Corporation: (1) How much money did the 
Saskatchewan Crop Insurance Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 681: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Gaming Corporation: (1) How much money did the 
Saskatchewan Gaming Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 
2000? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 682: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Gaming Corporation: (1) How much money did the 
Saskatchewan Gaming Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 
2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 683: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Gaming Corporation: (1) How much money did the 
Saskatchewan Gaming Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 
2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 684: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Gaming Corporation: (1) How much money did the 
Saskatchewan Gaming Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 
2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2003? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 685: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Information Services Corporation: (1) How much money did the Information 
Services Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 686: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Information Services Corporation: (1) How much money did the Information 
Services Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 687: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Information Services Corporation: (1) How much money did the Information 
Services Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 688: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Information Services Corporation: (1) How much money did the Information 
Services Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 689: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for SaskEnergy Incorporated: (1) How much money did SaskEnergy 
Incorporated pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000? (2) What services 
and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 
2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 690: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for SaskEnergy Incorporated: (1) How much money did SaskEnergy 
Incorporated pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001? (2) What services 
and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 
2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 691: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for SaskEnergy Incorporated: (1) How much money did SaskEnergy 
Incorporated pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002? (2) What services 
and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 
2002? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 692: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for SaskEnergy Incorporated: (1) How much money did SaskEnergy 
Incorporated pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003? (2) What services 
and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 
2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 693: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Government Insurance: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Government Insurance pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 
2000? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 694: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Government Insurance: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Government Insurance pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 
2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 695: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Government Insurance: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Government Insurance pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 
2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 696: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Government Insurance: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Government Insurance pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 
2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 697: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Investment Saskatchewan Incorporated: (1) How much money did 
Investment Saskatchewan Incorporated pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2000? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 698: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Investment Saskatchewan Incorporated: (1) How much money did 
Investment Saskatchewan Incorporated pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2001? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 699: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Investment Saskatchewan Incorporated: (1) How much money did 
Investment Saskatchewan Incorporated pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 700: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Investment Saskatchewan Incorporated: (1) How much money did 
Investment Saskatchewan Incorporated pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 701: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2000? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 702: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 703: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 704: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 705: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Opportunities Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Opportunities Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2000? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2000? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 706: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Opportunities Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Opportunities Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 707: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Opportunities Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Opportunities Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 708: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Opportunities Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Opportunities Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 709: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Water Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 710: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Water Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 711: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Water Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 712: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Water Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2003? 



Tuesday, November 16, 2004 APPENDIX XXXI 
 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 713: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Telecommunications Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Telecommunications Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2000? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 714: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Telecommunications Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Telecommunications Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 715: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Telecommunications Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Telecommunications Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 716: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Telecommunications Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Telecommunications Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 717: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Power Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Power Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 718: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Power Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Power Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 719: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Power Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Power Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2002? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 720: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Power Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Power Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 721: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Transportation Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Transportation Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2000? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 722: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Transportation Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Transportation Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 723: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Transportation Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Transportation Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 724: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Transportation Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Transportation Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 725: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Liquor and Gaming Authority: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Liquor and Gaming Authority pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2000? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 726: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Liquor and Gaming Authority: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Liquor and Gaming Authority pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 727: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Liquor and Gaming Authority: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Liquor and Gaming Authority pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 728: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Liquor and Gaming Authority: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Liquor and Gaming Authority pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 729: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 730: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Investment Saskatchewan Incorporated: (1) How much money did 
Investment Saskatchewan Incorporated pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 731: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Government Insurance: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Government Insurance pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 
2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 732: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for SaskEnergy Incorporated: (1) How much money did SaskEnergy 
Incorporated pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2004? (2) What services 
and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 
2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 733: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Information Services Corporation: (1) How much money did Information 
Services Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2004? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2004? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 734: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Opportunities Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Opportunities Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller 
Zinkhan and Waller during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 735: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Water Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Water Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2004? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 736: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Telecommunications Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Telecommunications Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 737: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Power Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Power Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2004? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 738: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Transportation Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Transportation Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 739: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Liquor and Gaming Authority: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Liquor and Gaming Authority pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 740: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Crop Insurance Corporation: (1) How much money did 
Saskatchewan Crop Insurance Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for 
services in 2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2004? 



Tuesday, November 16, 2004 APPENDIX XXXV 
 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 741: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Gaming Corporation: (1) How much money did Saskatchewan 
Gaming Corporation pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2004? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 742: 
 
To the Premier: (1) How much money did Executive Council pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller for services in 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by 
the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 743: 
 
To the Premier: (1) How much money did Executive Council pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller for services in 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by 
the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 744: 
 
To the Premier: (1) How much money did Executive Council pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller for services in 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by 
the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 745: 
 
To the Premier: (1) How much money did Executive Council pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller for services in 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by 
the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 746: 
 
To the Premier: (1) How much money did Executive Council pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan 
and Waller for services in 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by 
the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 747: 
 
To the Minister of Labour: (1) How much money did the Department of Labour pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 748: 
 
To the Minister of Labour: (1) How much money did the Department of Labour pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001-2002? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 749: 
 
To the Minister of Labour: (1) How much money did the Department of Labour pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 750: 
 
To the Minister of Labour: (1) How much money did the Department of Labour pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 751: 
 
To the Minister of Labour: (1) How much money did the Department of Labour pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2004-2005? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2004-2005? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 752: 
 
To the Minister of Finance: (1) How much money did the Department of Finance pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 753: 
 
To the Minister of Finance: (1) How much money did the Department of Finance pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 754: 
 
To the Minister of Finance: (1) How much money did the Department of Finance pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 755: 
 
To the Minister of Finance: (1) How much money did the Department of Finance pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 756: 
 
To the Minister of Industry and Resources: (1) How much money did the Department of Industry and 
Resources pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000-2001? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2000-2001? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 757: 
 
To the Minister of Industry and Resources: (1) How much money did the Department of Industry and 
Resources pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001-2002? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 758: 
 
To the Minister of Industry and Resources: (1) How much money did the Department of Industry and 
Resources pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002-2003? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 759: 
 
To the Minister of Industry and Resources: (1) How much money did the Department of Industry and 
Resources pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003-2004? (2) What 
services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller 
during 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 760: 
 
To the Minister of Environment: (1) How much money did the Department of Environment pay to the law 
firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours 
of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 761: 
 
To the Minister of Environment: (1) How much money did the Department of Environment pay to the law 
firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours 
of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 762: 
 
To the Minister of Environment: (1) How much money did the Department of Environment pay to the law 
firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours 
of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 763: 
 
To the Minister of Environment: (1) How much money did the Department of Environment pay to the law 
firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours 
of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 764: 
 
To the Minister of Agriculture and Food: (1) How much money did the Department of Agriculture and Food 
pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000-2001? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000-
2001? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 765: 
 
To the Minister of Agriculture and Food: (1) How much money did the Department of Agriculture and Food 
pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001-2002? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001-
2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 766: 
 
To the Minister of Agriculture and Food: (1) How much money did the Department of Agriculture and Food 
pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002-2003? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002-
2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 767: 
 
To the Minister of Agriculture and Food: (1) How much money did the Department of Agriculture and Food 
pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003-2004? (2) What services and 
how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003-
2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 768: 
 
To the Minister of Learning: (1) How much money did the Department of Learning pay to the law firm of 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 769: 
 
To the Minister of Learning: (1) How much money did the Department of Learning pay to the law firm of 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 770: 
 
To the Minister of Learning: (1) How much money did the Department of Learning pay to the law firm of 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 771: 
 
To the Minister of Learning: (1) How much money did the Department of Learning pay to the law firm of 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 772: 
 
To the Minister of Community Resources and Employment: (1) How much money did the Department of 
Community Resources and Employment pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000-2001? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 773: 
 
To the Minister of Community Resources and Employment: (1) How much money did the Department of 
Community Resources and Employment pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 774: 
 
To the Minister of Community Resources and Employment: (1) How much money did the Department of 
Community Resources and Employment pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 775: 
 
To the Minister of Community Resources and Employment: (1) How much money did the Department of 
Community Resources and Employment pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services 
in 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 776: 
 
To the Minister of Justice: (1) How much money did the Department of Justice pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2000-2001? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2000-2001? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 777: 
 
To the Minister of Justice: (1) How much money did the Department of Justice pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2001-2002? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2001-2002? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 778: 
 
To the Minister of Justice: (1) How much money did the Department of Justice pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 779: 
 
To the Minister of Justice: (1) How much money did the Department of Justice pay to the law firm of Olive 
Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of service 
were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 780: 
 
To the Minister of Corrections and Public Safety: (1) How much money did the Department of Corrections 
and Public Safety pay to the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003-2004? (2) 
What services and how many hours of service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and 
Waller during 2003-2004? 
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Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 781: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Five Hills Health Authority pay to the law firm of 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2002-2003? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2002-2003? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 782: 
 
To the Minister of Health: (1) How much money did the Five Hills Health Authority pay to the law firm of 
Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller for services in 2003-2004? (2) What services and how many hours of 
service were provided by the law firm of Olive Waller Zinkhan and Waller during 2003-2004? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 783: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Saskatchewan Property Management Corporation: There are indications that 
SPMC may be moving to another building in Regina. (1) What will be the costs of these changes to the 
taxpayers? (2) Will there be any cost savings as a result of these changes? 
 
Mr. Morgan, to ask the Government the following Question No. 784: 
 
To the Minister Responsible for Information Services Corporation: (1) For fiscal year 2004-2005, has the 
“lapse procedure review,” as indicated by Acting Registrar Catherine Benning in her correspondence, been 
completed? (2) Will the Minister table the results of the review? 
 




